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Kenneth N. Weinstein, Esq.
‘National Highway Traffic
Ssfety Administration
400 Seventh Street, S.W.
Washington, OC 20880 ) T

Dear Ken:

As wa discussed this aemocn, | confirm that Chrysler has no objection to NHTSA
receiving information relevant to your Engineering Analysis 84-005 conceming rear latches on
the liftgates of Model Year 1984-1994 Chrysier minivans from Mr. Paul Sheridan or anyone

eise.

“The liigation against Mr. Sherldan was commenced because of our concams about his
unauthorized disciasure of confidential and proprietary Chrysier business infermation to
nrelated third parties, some of which information eventually appeared in the public press.

As you know, we have been cooperating with NHTSA on all aspects of this Engineering
Analysis, and we will continue to do so. Mr. Sheridan's responsibilities at Chrysier did not
invoive the minivans which are the subject of this Engineering Analysis, and in sesking the
Restraining Order entaced against Mr. Sheridan it was not our intent to preciude NHTSA from

recalving any Information conceming those minivans. }

We will inform the Court at the hearing on Wadnesday that we have no objection to
NHTSA raesiving any documents or information that Mr. Sheridan may have that sre relevant
to this Engineering Analysis. We would, of course, fike to have copies of any such documents
and Information that Mr. Sheridan may eventually provide to you.

if there |s anything we can do to faciiitate this matter for you, please give Lew Goldfarb
or me a call.

Thank you. .
Sincerely,
e L. H. Goldfarb, Esqg.
G. J. Rido_lla_, Esq. EXHIBIT
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